IN THE COUNTY COMMISSION OF WOOD COUNTY, WEST VIRGINIA

IN RE: Minutes of the Meeting held July 28, 1983

Present: President Pro Tem, Dexter L. Buckley, Jr. Commissioner, Holmes R. Shaver

On this day the Commission witnessed the swearing in of Warren

L. Stedman as Executive Director and Program Coordinator of the Wood

County Commission on Crime, Delinquency and Corrections.

Also sworn in on this day were Dave Ritchie, James Ritchea, Ira Atkinson, Jr., Robert K. Tebay, III, and Dale Eaton on the Correctional Guard Civil Service Advisory Board.

This day came Joe Carrico, Director of Wood County Planning and Community Development, and presented to the Commission a Plat of Ralph L. Matheny property, six lots, for approval. ORDER was signed by this Commission and copy is attached.

Upon advertisement to bid for communication conduit between existing courthouse, judicial annex, and correctional center, the following bid was received: McHenry Electric in the amount of \$48,856.00. The decision was unanimous to hold this bid over for further discussion and disposition will be made at a later date. Copy is attached.

Several Erroneous Assessments and Personal Property Tax tickets were received by the Commission and forwarded to the Probate Office.

Copies attached.

The following Purchase Orders were received and approved by this Commission:

Purchase Order #7210, to Hattman Glass, in the amount of \$42.00, for the Maintenance Department.

Purchase Order #7211, to Auto Fleet and Industrial Supply, in the amount of \$5.13, for the Maintenance Department.

Purchase Order #7213, to Casto & Harris, in the amount of \$294.80, for the Sheriff's Department.

Approved:

President Pro Tem, Dexter L. Bue

Commissioner, Holmes R. Shaver

WOOD COUNTY COURT **ERRONEOUS ASSESSMENT**

State	of	W	'est	Virginia
Count	47	Ωf	737	hor

County of Wood	
Upon the application of Bays, Educad & &	Kasalie, who is
aggrieved by an erroneous assessment upon real estate in	District, in the County of Wood,
for the year 19 3, the attorney for the State being present and accepting	ng due and sufficient notice of the filing
of this application and defending the same as required by law; and it ap tion is made within less than one year after the Commissioner's real est	ppearing to the court that this applica-
It is ordered by the court that the said real estate be exonerated from	om payment.
And the Court doth certify the following as the fact upon which it grant described 1983 Back Of A 191 ac Steph	ts said relief: That said plapetty
5 850 Yayes 46, 29 per half. The u	
this property was back Otaxed on the	
the full year of this ticker should	be expressed and
a carrected back to made.	_
All of which is ordered to be certified to the Auditor of the State are EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor	nd the Sheriff of the County.
Elf-	
By Charrer	
	Wood County Commissioners

WCA-1 (12/77)

Uchel 4 869

CHAPMAN PRINTING CO

WOOD COUNTY COURT ERRONEOUS ASSESSMENT

3589

WOOD COUNTY COURT ERRONEOUS ASSESSMENT

3590

State of West Virginia County of Wood aggrieved by an erroneous assessment upon real estate in District, in the County of Wood. for the year 19 83, the attorney for the State being present and accepting due and sufficient notice of the filing of this application and defending the same as required by law; and it appearing to the court that this application is made within less than one year after the Commissioner's real estate book for said year was certified. It is ordered by the court that the said real estate be exonerated from payment. And the Court doth certify the following as the fact upon which it grants said relief; That said described as gay your St 49×100, value 1240 Rluss 4 es 19.10 perhalf The enor occurs in that due to a evan the house was removed from Thurson The full you of the 1983 taxes xmerated and back toxed with the bu All of which is ordered to be certified to the Auditor of the State and the Sheriff of the County. EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor WCA-1 (12/77) TICKE+ # 475-5 Wood County Commissioners

WOOD COUNTY COURT ERRONEOUS ASSESSMENT

3591

State of West Virginia	Berden Wm K
County of Wood	Budine Judeth K
Upon the application of Salver Jay U	B dys Ed, Budins', Edgar C, who is
aggrieved by an erroneous assessment upon real esta	te in District, in the County of Wood,
for the year $198-5$, the attorney for the State being of this application and defending the same as require	present and accepting due and sufficient notice of the filing ed by law; and it appearing to the court that this applicanmissioner's real estate book for said year was certified.
It is ordered by the court that the said real esta	te be exonerated from payment.
	upon which it grants said relief; That said sourcely value 9,340, Class 2 toxes 71, 1 x see
hall. My error accurs in the	+ due to a Clincol serve the
homestead is amotion was let	A therefore the full year
of the 1983 taxes should be-	exemulas and backtopld with
himestrad	
All of which is ordered to be certified to the Au EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor	ditor of the State and the Sheriff of the County.
By Charles	
Dy.	Wood County Commissioners

WCA-1 (12/77)

CHAPMAN PRINTING CO.

WOOD COUNTY COURT ERRONEOUS ASSESSMENT

0948

July 28, 1983 State of West Virginia County of Wood Ron Bea Ranch Inc. Upon the application of_ .. who is aggrieved by an erroneous assessment upon real estate in Harris ___ District, in the County of Wood, for the year 19.83, the attorney for the State being present and accepting due and sufficient notice of the filing of this application and defending the same as required by law; and it appearing to the court that this application is made within less than one year after the Commissioner's real estate book for said year was certified. It is ordered by the court that the said real estate be exonerated from payment. And the Court doth certify the following as the fact upon which it grants said relief; That said property being 9.5-A Lee Creek with a value of 500.00 and taxes \$3.23 per half, in The error occurs in that-perepe property does not exist. Property has been subdivided. Therefore the full year taxes should be exonerated. All of which is ordered to be certified to the Auditor of the State and the Sheriff of the County. EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor **Wood County Commissioners**

WCA-1 (12/77)

PERSONAL PROPERTY						
WOOD COUNTY Nelson, Elande F.	DISTRICT City					
3330 Bash St.	TICKET NO. 32189 - 83'					
City	DATE July 37, 1983					
This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, as Imp Law were titled in	noted, is improper for the following reason:					
The erroneousness of this ticket has been checked by:	DEPUTY					
Approved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor, or his	s authorized deputy, (Allow)					
Commissioner State						
	No					
PERSONAI	No					
WOOD COUNTY						
	DISTRICT Lubech TICKET NO. 5822					
Wood COUNTY Weretunnen, Robert & Dicie	DISTRICT Lubech					
WOOD COUNTY Whichwarm Robert I Dick Rt 4 Box 365 Packetsling, Wd This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, as "commet Repetly Topics were	DISTRICT Lubech TICKET NO. 5822 DATE July 27, 1983 noted, is improper for the following reason: paid in Jackson Co, on these					
WOOD COUNTY Wereburnen Robert I & Vicie Rt 4 Bex 368 Pakerslung, Wd This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, as	DISTRICT Lubreh TICKET NO. 5822 DATE July 27, 1983 noted, is improper for the following reason: Jaid in Jackson Co, on these Acry Motion					
WOOD COUNTY While tennen Robert I Dicie Rt 4 Box 368 Packetsburg, Wd This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, as "council Deputy Tapes were Minches, 79 Merc 4 81 Sulare	DISTRICT Lulceh TICKET NO. 5822 DATE Suly 27, 1983 noted, is improper for the following reason: paid in Jackson Co, on these DEPUTY					
WOOD COUNTY White business Robert I Dicie Rt 4 Box 368 Pake is long, WW This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, as "ciscular repetly taxes were Mischelies, 79 Merc 4 81 Sulare The erroneousness of this ticket has been checked by:	DISTRICT Lulceh TICKET NO. 5822 DATE Suly 27, 1983 noted, is improper for the following reason: paid in Jackson Co, on these DEPUTY					
WOOD COUNTY White County Robert I Dicce Rt 4 Box 36t Pake is long, W. C. This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, as The county repetly topics were Michigan Marc 4 81 Suland The erroneousness of this ticket has been checked by: Approved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor, or his	DISTRICT Lulceh TICKET NO. 5822 DATE Suly 27, 1983 noted, is improper for the following reason: paid in Jackson Co, on these DEPUTY					

No.

I i		
DEDCOM	AL BROBERTY	No
PERSON	AL PROPERTY	
WOOD COUNTY	DISTRICT Jugart	
Spellacy, John M.	•	n Angelen is some number of the second secon
Spellacy, Delua 2107-18th ave	TICKET NO. 2550	183 layer
Parkershurg	DATE July 27, 19	183
This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof	, as noted, is improper for the follow	ving reason:
Improper the above 183 tax to assissmen. The other assissment	ickes because it is a	dauble
mike & Deliva Spellacy. The erroneousness of this ticket has been checked	int was made out in	the mame of
The erroneousness of this ticket has been checked	by:	
Approved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor, of		
Approved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor, of	ins authorized deputy,	
	T. K. MC	ison
Commissioner Solme		
Commissioner A Commissioner		
Comment of the state of the sta	7	
•		
The state of the s	e en esperante antique est a la company antiqu	
	∷e \$⇔` No	
	NO	
PERSONAL I	PROPERTY	A STATE OF THE STA
	11 /-	
WOOD COUNTY	DISTRICT CALL	
Dichel, Carol J. P.O. Box, 3061	ICKET NO. 18461	
P.O. Box 306/	DATE July 27, 198	23
Parkerstry, WU Parker	noted, is improper for the following	reason; have
Parkerstury, WU This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, as r Miss Richel has been assessed Miss Richel has been distuct.	in City district and It	4X
This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, and assessed when assessed in Labeth district. Leen assessed in Labeth district.	We will good the	
The erroneousness of this ticket has been checked by:	Jay Wasan	
The erroneousness of this desired	DEFOIL	
Approved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor, or his	authorized deputy, Mas	09~

Commissioner

Commissioner

IN THE COUNTY COMMISSION OF WOOD COUNTY, WEST VIRGINIA
IN RE: RALPH L. MATHENY PROPERTY PLAT

ORDER

This day came Joseph L. Carrico, Director of Wood County Planning and Community Development, and presented to this Commission a Plat of Ralph L. Matheny property, consisting of six (6) lots, for approval by the County Commission, and it appearing to this Commission that said Plat has been approved by the Planning and other necessary signatures on said Plat have been obtained and the said plat is hereby approved for recording by this Commission.

No bond will be required to insure the water, street, and sewer improvements because there will be no improvements.

Approved:

THE COUNTY COMMISSION OF WOOD COUNTY

resident Pro Tem, Dexter L. Buckley,

Commissioner, Holmes R. Shaver

ENTERED July 28, 1983

July 28, 1983

IN THE COUNTY COMMISSION OF WOOD COUNTY, WEST VIRGINIA

IN RE: BID OPENING UPON ADVERTISEMENT TO BID FOR COMMUNICATION CONDUIT BETWEEN THE EXISTING WOOD COUNTY COURTHOUSE, THE NEW JUDICIAL BUILDING, AND EXISTING CORRECTIONAL CENTER

ORDER

Upon advertisement to bid for communication conduit between the existing Wood County Courthouse, the new judicial annex, and existing correctional center, the following bid was received:

McHenry Electric P. O. Box 246 1604 Lynn Street Parkersburg, WV 26101 TOTAL BID. . . \$48,856.00

It was the unanimous decision of this Commission and hereby ORDERED that the aforementioned bid and quotation be held over for further discussion and review with disposition to be made at a later session of this Commission.

Approved:

THE COUNTY COMMISSION OF WOOD COUNTY

Président Pro-Tem, Dexter L. Bucke

Commissioner, Holmes R. Shaver

; 'TERED July 28, 1983